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Work Choice Live Running Memo

To: Work Choice Contract Extension Providers
From: Marianne Bacon Provider Payment
Validation Team
Copy: Debi Bleines
Chris Whitley
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Senior Performance Managers
Performance Managers

Memo Serial No: LR 38

Date: 5 October 2015

Subject: New Payment Validation regime
Action: For information

Timing: Immediate

Background

The validation process for claims made under the Work Choice contract
extensions has been reviewed. To enable you to prepare for live running
under the contract extensions, a draft version of the Payment Validation
chapter of the Provider Guidance is attached.

The Department is currently working with Remploy on a Dry Run of the new
process for Short Job Outcomes. Please note that the attached draft guidance
may change when this exercise is complete.

Summary and action

This guidance has been issued to enable providers to familiarise themselves
with the process before contract go-live.

Further Information Contact Details

All enquiries on the subject of this memo should be raised with your
Performance Manager in the first instance; they will endeavour to provide you
with an answer as soon as possible.

Provider Payment Validation Team
Provision Performance and Controls Division.



